



Arnau Argemi

Wildlife Filmmaker

Contact Information

✉ arnauargon@gmail.com

☎ +34 638855747

📍 Barcelona, Spain

🌐 arnauargon.com

📷 @arnauargon

Technical Skills

DaVinci Resolve Studio
Adobe Premiere Pro
Adobe After Effects
Adobe Lightroom
Adobe Photoshop
Final Cut Pro
Topaz Lab Video AI
Microsoft Office

Languages

Spanish (Native)
English (Native)
Catalan (Native)
French (A2 level)

Certifications

IP **Rebreather Scuba Diver**
Generalitat de Catalunya, Spain

IP **STS Drone Operator**
Aerocamaras

2022 **Skipper License**
Generalitat de Catalunya, Spain

2021 **A1/A3 Drone Operator**
Aerocamaras

2020 **Divemaster**
NAUI

About Me

Award-winning wildlife filmmaker with over four years of experience in producing marine wildlife and scientific documentaries. Proficient in industry-standard editing software and advanced camera systems, with a strong passion for using documentary filmmaking to promote scientific discoveries and wildlife conservation.

Professional Experience

March 2022 - Present **Freelance**

Freelance Filmmaker & Producer

- Produced 10+ short-form wildlife documentaries & sequences
- Recorded 100+ hours of 8K and 4K aerial, land and underwater video
- Conducted 30+ multi-camera interviews
- Collaborated with marine biologists and conservationists to ensure accurate and impactful storytelling
- Provided visual and written content for social media platforms and websites
- Managed the organisation of media, including offloading, backups, logging, and labelling for efficient post-production workflow
- Carried out post-production (VFX, editing, color grading & correction, music, SFX & audio) of all films produced

Aug 2021 - March 2022 **Ocean Souls Films**

Filmmaker, Editor & Assistant to Producers & Directors

- Captured 200+ hours of 8K and 4K land, aerial and underwater video of marine wildlife behaviour in hostile and remote locations
- Operated a variety of cinema and digital cameras, lenses, microphones, lighting, underwater housings, pole cam, drone, ROV to capture high-quality footage of wildlife
- Worked closely with directors and producers when filming and editing to achieve creative visions and meet project goals
- Oversaw the purchasing and testing of the production and post-production teams' new equipment
- Composed film scripts and voice-overs using strong written and verbal skills
- Contributed creative ideas and suggestions for capturing unique shot and improving overall visual storytelling

Education

2023 **Liquid Motion Academy**
Professional Underwater Filmmaking Diploma
Honourable Mention for Excellency

2019 - 2021 **Northwestern University**
Master's in Biotechnology
3.98/4 GPA

2015 - 2019 **University of Chicago**
Bachelor's in Biology
3.83/4 GPA